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Dear A Burnent

Your advertising and concerns about cur investigation

Thank you for your letter of 8 June. | rust you have By now recewved my letler 1o you
dated 10 Jure wihich had in lure, Been wiitlen 0 response 12 yours of 16 May.

| appreciate that you would not have had the benef® of seeng my leher 10 you when
you wrote 10 me agan on 8 June. I'm thetefore sure thal some POINts in your latest
letier 1o me have been addressed by my earber Communication. I'm sorry about thiy
Bt hope that my first letter has aiready helped %0 deal with maryy of your concems.

 respond 10 your latas! Bier Using your SUb-headngs as a reference.
Lack of a tmely response

f've got no hestation in agreeing with you that this case has taken Knger Tian we
woudd have liked 10 progress substantvely. | ve aiready acknowledged ths n my st
letter to you

We agree that the case Is large and complex and there have been detaled and fnely
HGued Sidence and sUbmissions 1o consider. You will, | hope, agree with me when |
say that these factors have had the effect of lengthenng the process

Having sakd ths, | accept that we shoukd have Deen guicker &t bmes and owr lack of
tmeliness on 0ccAsons has Caused you INCOrvenence . I'm very soery for this

| nope that my first letter 10 you and this letier will provide responses 10 the Concems
™t you said neoded consderaton before the matier could progress 10 Coundl %o 8
Secion

As Ms Newell has s8¢ in LoMeapondence wih you however, whist we have agreed o
Selay e step of seaking Council's decsion pending My response 1o your concems,



wo are unable 1o promise that further acton wil be delayed indefintely. | don't hope for
this but there may Be 30me PONnts on which we have 10 agree 1o disagree and these
shoudd not and cannot prevent the case #om proceeding 10 a decision whaen the tme

s right

Errors in the summary of cur responses

[ve asked Ms Newel 1o review the concerns you Nave raised in refation 10 eerors of
tact and resp0nd 1o each example you have Given in the same order of bullet ponts
set out I your lefier 10 me:

Your responses have been very ataled and very compiex and we have tiec
10 SUMRANSe YOur arguments accurstely In your onginal respense letter (23
pages ret inciuding the evidence itsef) you SMed, "According 10 the sppraach
of EBM. evidencs for efficacy is insuMcent and must be assessed together
with evidence of efectiveness 10 have any valdty” and “Relance on “evdence
for the efficacy of homecpathy” is therefore unjustfiabie withn the EBM
Pagey 10 amend that sectien of the Draft Recommendation # you consider that
it does Not acouwraioly SUTTINSe yOur response

A typing error resdited in the Ora®t Recommendation stating ... demonstrated
that 6 544 participants reported 3 decreased relance on prescribed
WW“&MWWMM
70.7% of the 6 544 participants. __.° This i an efrer that should have been
picked up and for ths | apoiogise. It wil be amended. However, e erfor does
not alfect the assessment of the avidence itself or the recommandation on that
poin

We beleved. basad on your fesgonse, that the budget spend figures we had
presanted were accurate. However, £ is possibie that we Rad not fully
scecociated the arguments you hive made on s poNnt anG we Jcoept
wecelon that this semence needs 1o Lo amended Mowever, 85an this coes
not aMect the assessment of the evidencs sl o the recommendaiion on that
pont.

We have not the read the book you refer to and we do not imend toread it. It
is not the ASA's job 1o Consider whether the content of your crisque is
SoOXIe. Dut whether the statement in the ad makes clear that the comments
you have made about Trick or Treatment? is the opinion of the author and one
side of a complex argument (aven ¥ it S the case Tat sCenlists have agreed
with the comtents of the book). 'We had understood that the Bock i queston
mmwmm.mmwe«mmwmuw
of HMC21. In any event, This information is not inciuded In the Draft
Recommendation, Dut we ndte your comments.



o Again the statement 1 respense 10 soems to have anisen from our
summarisaton of your lengthy responses We consider that 218 & far summary
of your response but we can amend & if you wish. You have not raised a
conceen about this particular staterment before  However, s does not affect
e assessment of the evidence tself or the reccmmandation on that pont.

o Response 11 is agan. we feel, 3 statement that has alemgled to summanse
mwwm.mmmmaumm-‘n
amend 2 If you wish us 1o, However, this does not affect the assessment of the
evidence I1seY or the recommendalion on that pont.

o The issue in tes00nse 12 Is @ one word aror that we accept should have Deen
spotied because of the impact on the meaneg of the sentence Rather Tan
“they also supphed the formal minutes of the Science and Technclogy
Comnitiee hearing which staed that given the profeund " R should have
t08d “they ais0 supplied the formal minutes of the Science and Technolcgy
Commitee hearings and stated That given the profound . However, the
error does et alfect the assessment of the svidence tsel or the
recommendatiorn on that pont

. vummmumemnmnmbﬂdwwmmm
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Recommendation and we wil amend them

However | 4o not agres hat these erors go 50 far 88 SugResting our drafing is based
onigwmbdd.&um.pouum“mud
Wderslanding, a3 you suggest They were geruine orrors and misunderstandings but
we 30 rot consider that they atlect the sounaness of the assessments of the
cm“hmm.nlnﬁnwww.wmd
mmomawmmmmwaqmw
deas and '8 8 complex process. In complex cases, such as s, thee i bound 10 be
an glement of correction and clarfication 10 ensure that the Councid has &8 corgiete 2
Recommendation 10 CONer as possiie.

I'm sorry theredore that you have dentified further changes But | 3is0 hope you are re-
assured that we have istensd 10 you i making changes that you $ay you want (o see.



Errors in the assessment

I1's Deen expiained provicusly 10 you that changes 19 assessment 8 occurmed whn the
MWMMWWNMMNMMMN
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that they are funded, could be substantiatec

We tecefore changed the Oraft Recommandation in response to this feedback. |
understand That this is frustrating Sut changes of this nature are part and parcel of an
Investgation process

Conclusion

| appreciate TiM SOME SITOrs and MISNtPAtations Must Nave Caused you Loncem.
Please be re-assured however that we wil corect what needs correctng

Our assessmert i Doen carmed out based on the evidence that was presanted and
mmmwawwmmmmmmmnmum
Councii wili assess tHhe iS5Les.
ummwmmnmnmnmwmmwmmmu
Investigaton and o pick Up with you on the ponts of concern that we have discussed
above

Yours sinceroly

4&@/&__——

Guy Parker
Chief Executive



